F-8-8 Circa 1795
Cookerly's Tavern

New Midway

Private

Cookerly's Tavern is a two and one-half story ell shaped quarried
stone residence. The south section of the building is covered
with narrow wood siding on the original stone walls.

The interior of the building has undergone very little change.

The building exhibits a center hall floor plan with two room
flankers each fifteen feet deep with diagonal fireplaces. Original
hardware and woodwork including dog-eared paneled fireplaces,
marbled paneled doors with HL hinges, original staircase, and
random width flooring still exists in the building.

The 1808 Varle map of the area shows the existence of a tavern
being operated by William Cookerly along the Woodsborough Turnpike,
however, the building is not located on the Griffith Map of 1795.

In 1809 William Cookerly sold the one hundred, fifty-six acre Bear
Den parcel, and two other parcels, four acres of the "Resurvey or
Bear Den," and one hundred acres known as "Good Hil11" to Thomas
Gibson for $8,525.00.

Gibson owned the property until his death when it was willed to a
number of heirs including Henry G. Waters. The heirs sold "Bear
Den" to John B. Stimmel in 1830 for $2,000.00. Stimmel owned the
property until 1860 when Isaac Renner purchased the land for
$8,795.87. Upon his death the "Home Residence" was sold to George
Renner, his son, for $4,495.00 who "was the first merchant to
engage in business at New Midway.
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SIGNIFICANCE (continued)

Cookerly's Tavern

The house remained in the Renner family until 1926 when the Stoner family
purchased it. In 1978, the New Midway Volunteer Fire Company purchased the
property.

More research is needed to confirm the legends of George Washington and
Francis Scott Key visiting the tavern however, certainly the building is of
local interest as the residence of George Renner, merchant of New Midway.
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DESCRIPTION F-¢-9

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS _XALTERED __MOVED DATE
Xrar __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Cookerly's Tavern is a two and one-half story ell shaped stone residence
which faces east from the west side of Route 194 in New Midway.

The principal facade is five bays wide. The main entrance, original
twin four panel doors with recessed paneled entrance and five 1ight
transom is located in the third bay. A concrete block entrance porch
was added to the entrance in the 1960's.

The two bay south section of the building is covered with narrow wood
siding over the original fieldstone walls.

The remaining three bays of the main block is constructed of quarried

stone with large quoins in each corner. The front elevation is constructed
of quarried course stone, the remaining elevations are constructed of
rubble stone. Occupying each bay on the first and second levels are
original double hung 6/6 windows with pegged frames. Louvered shutters
flank each window in the second level.

The main block is constructed on a low random stone foundation. The
main block is covered by a replaced standing seam tin flank gabled roof
attached by a plain boxed cornice. A single replaced brick chimney
flanks the gable on the north side of the building.

A one and one-half story addition constructed of matching stone, which
was added in the 1930's, extends to the rear.

The interior of the building has undergone very little change. The
building exhibits a center hall floor plan with two room flankers each
fifteen feet deep with diagonal fireplaces. Original hardware and
woodwork including dog-eared paneled fireplaces, marbled paneled doors
with HL hinges, original staircase, and random width flooring still
exists in the buiiding.

On the second level in the south rooms are located unusual bright orange
marbling done in the first decade of the twentieth century. A11 moldings,
fireplace and flooring is covered with the marbling work.

The building contains much of its original eighteenth century fabric
compared to other structures in Frederick County and is worthy of
preservation.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Although Tocal legend and Williams' History of Frederick County, Maryland
place the construction of Cookerly's Tavern at 1717, research shows that
the land was not owned by the Cookerly family until 1809 when William
Cookerly purchased one hundred, fifty-six acres of "Bear Den" originally
part of Monocacy Manor from the State of Marylandl A survey record was
made of this same piece of property for John Cookerly in 1785. 2

The 1808 Varle map of the area shows the existence of a tavern being
operated by William Cookerly along the Woodsborough Turnpike however
the building is not located on the Griffith Map of 1795.

In 1809 William Cookerly sold the one hundred, fifty-six acre Bear Den
parcel, and two other parcels, four acres of the "Resurvey or Bear Den,"
and one hundred acres known as "Good Hil1" to Thomas Gibson for $8,525.00. 3

Gibson owned the property until his death when it was willed to a number
of heirs including Henry G. Waters. The heirs sold "Bear Den" to John
B. Stimmel in 1830 for $2,000.00.

Stimmel owned the property until 1869 when Isaac Reniner purchased tne
land for $8,795.87.4 According to Williams" History of Frederick County,
Maryland, "In Farch, 1858, Mr. Renner removed to rreaerick County,
settling at what is now New Midway, having peviously (sic) purchased the
old Stimmel Tarni. Here he made his home until his death which took

place June 13, 1880."5

Upon his death the "Home Residence" was sold to George Renner, his son,
for $4,495.00 who "was the first merchant to engage in business at New
Midway. 1In 1884 he erected a fine stone building there and soon acquired
a large and extensive trade."6

1Frederick County Land Records, Liber JK 7; Folio 151.
2Frederick County Survey Records, Liber HGO 1; Folio 107.
3Frederick County Land Records, Liber WR 35; Folio 545.
#1bid., Liber BGF 5; Folio 288.
SWilliams, p. 750.
SWilliams, Ibid.
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Cherilyn Widell, Sites Analyst
ORGANIZATION DATE
Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 7/16/79
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
12 East Church St., Winchester Hall 694-1063
CiTY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created

by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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